RS-LOBBY-024

From: webmaster@assembly.ab.ca

To: ResourceStewardship Committee

Subject: Lobbyists Act - RESPONSE September 25, 2016 11:37 PM
Date: Sunday, September 25, 2016 11:37:55 PM

PART A: Submitter Contact Information

First Name: Vernita
Last Name: Carlson
E-mail:
Phone:
City/Town: Bluffton
Registered? No

PART B:

1. Are you currently or have you previously been a registered lobbyist in Alberta?

No

2. In which jurisdiction(s) elsewhere in Canada, if any, are you currently (or were previously) a registered lobbyist?

n/a

3. Feedback

Whatever laws you put into place about lobbying, need to be the same, straight across the board. It would be
blatantly undemocratic and unfair to allow lobbying in some areas, and not in others, and even more so to allow
some lobbyists (eg. anti oil and gas) and not the other side (eg. pro oil and gas). | sincerely hope this government
will keep lobbying laws fair and equal to all, and not play favorites.

PART C: HOW DID YOU HEAR ABOUT THIS REVIEW?

[ 1 Newspaper (Print)

[ 1 Newspaper (Online)
[X] Facebook

[ ] Twitter

[ ] Other





